CITY OF DeTRIIT

INTER-OFFICE MERESPONDENCE

TO: Mr. Frank B, Simpson DATE Jamary 7, 1957

FROM:  Mr. Jos. P. Holff SURBJECT: Building Code Bulletins

Until further notics, bulletins nertaining to the old Building
Code listed below by number shall remain in effect as written and shall
apnly equally tc ths provisions of the new Zuilding Code, Other ulletins
pertaining to the Zoning Ordinance and Building Bureau policy will be
retained by the Building Dareau at thelr discretion,

Bulletin Humbers

12 251 333
10 257 335
166 29) 345
175 300 3L4¢
189 308 353
200 324 354
20k 327 355
240 329
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CITY OF DETROIT

INTER-OFFICE CORNESPONDENCE

TO: ¥essrs. F. E, Simpson, DATE Januwary 16, 1957
J. M. Fink
FROM: Mr. W. J. Robinson SUBJECT: Additions to Dwellings within
Six (6) Fest of Imterior Lot
Lines

Commd ssioner Wolff has ruled that additions to existing frame
dwellings do not come within the purview of Section 305.1 for three-
quarter hour fire protection, provided that tha addition is st least three
fest from the lot lins and six feet from a frame building on an adjoining
lot, This is in line with the defimition of "alteration® and Section 106.1.
Additions o dwellings less than three feet from interior lot lines shall
conform to the recquirements of Section 305.1,

. 'n;:u ruling does not apnly te buildings moved from one location
to another which must comply with Section 132L.0, Ordinance 762~E and
Seetion 305.1.




